
SANTA CLARA DIRECTORY. 359

1

HDUCATIONAL .

Public Schools.

! BOARD OF EDUCATION .

The Board of Education consists of five members, the

terms of three of whom expire one year, and of the others

the succeeding year. Members : D. W. Harrington (Pres

ident), Samuel Morrison and F. B. Shaw ; terms expire 1876.

A. Nace and Hamilton Stevens ; terms expire 1877.

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS - A . Madan .

Santa Clara School.

Santa Clara has a handsome and commodious school build

ing, two stories in height, erected in 1870, at a cost of $ 12,

500. It is 54 by 76 feet, containing seven class rooms.

E. Rousseau,Principal.

Mrs. N. B. Beck, First Assistant.

Miss Z. E. Cornelius, Second Assistant.

Miss S. Estelle Hammond, Third Assistant.

Mrs.Lydia Rousseau , Fourth Assistant.

Miss Hattie Cave, Fifth Assistant.

Mrs. Adelaide H. Post, Sixth Assistant.

The number of children of school age is about 700; average

attendance, 350 to 400.

Santa Clara College.

This Institution was founded in 1851, and incorporated in

1855. It is entitled to confer degrees, and to exercise the

rights and privileges of other literary institutions in the

United States . It has a complete philosophical apparatus,

a chemical laboratory, telegraphic and photographic instru

ments, a museum of natural history, and a library of more

than ten thousand volumes. The scholastic year commences

at the beginning of August, and ends with the beginning of
June.

FACULTY AND OTHER OFFICERS .

Rev. A. Varsi, S. J., President and Prefect of Studies.

Rev. Jos . Caredda, S. J. , Vice-President and Prefect of

Classes.

Rev. G. Mengarini, S. J. , Treasurer


